Sarah Miller

From: Joseph Kahne <jkahne@ucr.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 7:18 PM

To: Sarah Miller

Subject: Re: FW: [Campus Review] Proposal: Proposal for a Dean's Final Merit Delegation at UCR
Hi Sarah,

The GSOE supports this.

Thanks!

joe

On Tue, Jan 26, 2021 at 11:32 AM Sarah Miller <sarah.miller@ucr.edu> wrote:

FYl — for GSOE Executive Committee’s review.

From: Academic Senate <senate@ucr.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 11:31 AM

To: Genie Mulari <genie.mulari@ucr.edu>; Veronica Quesada <veronica.quesada@ucr.edu>; Ana Kafie
<ana.kafie@ucr.edu>; Katelyn Robinson <krobinson@engr.ucr.edu>; Michelle Butler <michelle.butler@ucr.edu>;
Gabrielle Brewer <gabrielle.brewer@ucr.edu>; Kristen West <Kristen.west@medsch.ucr.edu>; Andrea Morales
<Andrea.Morales@medsch.ucr.edu>; Jennifer Kelsheimer <jennifer.kelsheimer@ucr.edu>

Subject: [Campus Review] Proposal: Proposal for a Dean's Final Merit Delegation at UCR

m RIVERSIDE Academic Sen

[Campus Review] Proposal: Proposal for a Dean's Final Merit
Delegation at UCR

Distributed for Review: 01/26/21
Committee Due Date: 04/01/21

Please see the attached that | forward for committee review and comment on behalf of Senate Division Chair Jason
Stajich regarding a new proposal for a Dean's Final Merit Delegation at UCR. Please provide your comments via IMS or
email to sarah.miller@ucr.edu by April 1, 2021. Thank you.

Tasked Committees:



e Academic Personnel

e Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion

e Executive Committee - College of Engineering

e Executive Committee - College of Humanities, Arts and Social Sciences
e Executive Committee - College of Natural and Agricultural Sciences

e Executive Committee - Graduate School of Education

e Executive Committee - School of Business

e Executive Committee - School of Medicine

e Executive Committee - School of Public Policy

e Faculty Welfare

Joseph Kahne

Dutton Presidential Chair for Education Policy and Politics
Co-Director, Civic Engagement Research Group
University of California, Riverside

WWW.Civicsurvey.org

@jkahne

Pronouns: he, him, his




